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FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

May 28, 2015

TO: Honorable Dan Patrick, Lieutenant Governor, Senate
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB1034 by Rodríguez (Relating to the applicability of canceling an annual application for

a ballot to be voted by mail to subsequent elections. ), As Passed 2nd House

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Election Code to specify certain cancellations of an application for a
ballot to be voted by mail do not cancel the application for subsequent elections which the same
application applies. The bill would also allow applicants who submit an application to vote by
mail in a November general election of an odd numbered year to received all ballots in an even
number year for the same application. The bill would also require the Secretary of State, by rule, to
redesign the official carrier envelope for certain criteria. 

The Secretary of State indicates that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed within
the agency's existing resources.

The bill would take effect immediately upon receiving a two-thirds majority vote in each house.
Otherwise, the bill would take effect September 1, 2015.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 307 Secretary of State
LBB Staff: UP, AG, CM
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